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Proesbytory of London.

AT tho meoting of tho London Preabytery
on Wednosday ol Inst wook it was rosolved :
““That whoreas, & plsbiscite or popular voto
is arranged to bo takon at tho municipal
cloations throughout Ontacle on the 2ud of
January to ascertain the oxtont to which the
pooplo of tho province desire tho total sup-
pression of the wanufacture, importation,
aud salo of intoxicating liquors, and whereas
o proponderating aflirmativo votoe canuot
full to cocourage tho general tomperanco
movement, wln%o a preponderating nogative
voto would havea contrary cffect, therefero,
resulved that this Prosbytery wishes to placo
on rocord its carncat desiro and expection
that all mewnbers and adhoront. within the
bounds will do what in them lies .o promoto
u decisive majority in favour of prohbibition,
and that this motion bo recommended to bo
rcad in all churches in the Presbytery.”
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The Church Abroad.

Tie Fres Church Sustentation
SCOTLAND. Fuud fur tho five tnonths onding

10ch ult. shows a decroase of
£839, compared with tho vorrespondivg period
of last yuar. Edinburgh Presbytory’s share of
tho decroase is £321, a result attnbuted
largely to tho loss the commuanity has suf
furod Ly the Austrahian fallur® —a loss esti
mated aL £200,000 a yoar. Thore hasbeon a
decrease also of £194 in the foreign mission
coutnbuticas for the past half year.

Res. borooy Mutvrrely, MLA., of Kilma-

dock, Perthshiro, diod at th. Maose of Nornas-
ton on tho 27th uit. st the ago of 84.

Rxv. Groroe Laonie Foco, of Torthorwald,
Duwmfriesshtro, who 13 retinug owing to ill-
health, 33 to vecoive 4,230 a ycar, and his
assistant £ 190 with the mauso and glebe.

Tie wemorial stono of tho new church of
Troon, which is to cost £10,000, was laid
the other day by tho Duko and Duchess of
Yortland.

CeuMUNION plate is about to bo presonted
to Atchmithic church by Mr. Walter Low of
Baleudrick, 1 mnemory of lus father, Rev.
Walter Low, of Lochlie.

Rev. RoBerr BakoLAY, assistant, Barony,
Glasgow, has been clected by a large major-
ity wiuister of the West parish, Greonock, in
succossion to his late father.

Kixnkoss Presbytery havo dismissod as irrel-
evant the protest against the clection of Rev.
Mr. Williamson as assistant-successor to Rev.
Mr. Peters. There will probably be an appeal
to tho Synod.

Mp Strraes WinttassoN, ALY, says
that prior to the day of olection in 1585 the
minister of Cupar-Fife adnionished the com-
municants sitting at tho table as to tho oxor-
cise of their votes on tho following day.

Tux. Iona peoplo appear to have become to
somo extent roconciled to the Episcopal cot-
tage chapel, the numstet’s househeepor beofore
his mnarriage beng now an charge of it, not-
withistanding her baing a Presbyterian.

Enxporay Preshvtery have resolved to
call attention from the pulpit to tho faot that
marriages advertisad as ** by special licenso
aro simply rregular marnsges, rendering
thioso who contract them liable to discipline.

Rrv Coaures Switit Amg, of Tihbermare,
who4 jubiles was celabrated rocently, died in
his 75th yesr  Tho son of a miuister of Toal-
ing, vear Nunier e twas aprointsd by the
Crown to E'lzell in 1843, where he laboured
for 25 years hefore being translated to the
Perthshire parish.

Tuz death has occarred suddenly of Mes.
Harrict Thomsan of Newport, Fife, widow ofa
noister of Forgan. Deveased, who was in
her T3th year, was widely known and greatly
esteetne]  The late Rev. D Monro of Camp-
s, and Mr Mann, tova cletk of Glasgow,
were among her brathurs

At the anuual mecting of tho synwial board
for examination of apphicants for admussion to
tha divinity hall of Glasgow Uiaveruty, five
Kraluatex and  tweaty svon non graduates
{-n'sa ut~1 thunsaves,  All the graduatea(who

ety opass o Hetiren and trevk) and
seveutew of the othurs wore seevessful,
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The Presbyterian Review.

Rev. Pror. Bruor, opeming a baraar at
Bothiwell in aid of tho organ fund, said that
tho old procentor system, oapccul:{ in contres
such as Glasgow, did much to hinder tho pros-

perity of tio ohurch genorally. It was no -

sunple matter to lsg behind tho age, and so
got out of touch with the young.

Grear dissatisfuction oxists
amongst many of the ministers
and clders of the English Pres-
bytorian Church with the result of tho
recont discussion on Discatablishmont wn tho
South London Prosbytory. Many of thoso
who feclt that it was unwise to raiso tho
question at all, now hcld that, siuco 1t has
hoon ratsod, it cannot bo allowed ‘o remain
fn its prosont nnsatisfactory condition. Itis
admitted on all hands that an overwhoelming
majority of the Church is in favour of Dis-
cstablishmont ; and it is folt by many that
silenco any looger, for morely prudential
rcasons, will be at ouce cowardly and mis.
leading. Steps aro-about to be taken for
having tho queation discussed in other
Presbytories.

Mr. Jaums J Grover (prohationor),
Dumfries, has beea nppointed to the charge
of Whalley Rango mission station in con-
nootion with St. George’s Presbyterian
church, Blackburn,

Tue memorial tablet to tho memory of
the late Rov. Dr. Donald Frasor, of Marylo.
bone, was uaveiled by Rev. Principal Dykos,
D.D., in prescnce of a distinguished cum
paay, at the Shaftesbary Instituto, formerly
the Bell strect mission, in which De Fraser
took a deop interest.

Tug death has ocourred of Rov. James
Ayton Craig, who had beeu for nearly tharty
cars tninister of the congrogation of Crook
Knm. near Cornhill, Northumberland, in the
Presbytery of Berwick. 3Mr. Craig was
born 1n 1527, anud was ordained at Crook-
ham, his only charge, in 1864. His death

was vory sudden,

Rev. Tros.*Boyp, M.A,, of Oldham, has
beon appointed Secrotary for the London
Qeligious Tract Sacioty in Scotland. With
a viow to his aowptance of the post Mr.
Boya intends resigning his charge at the
next meeting of Manchester Presbytery to
take up rosidence in Edinburgh, whero, his
fathor, Sir Thomas Boyd, formerly Lord
Provost rcsides. Tho lato Rev. Dr. Cath-
cart represented tho society fn Scotland for
many years,

Ryv, J. McFeETERS has resigned
IRELAND, s counection with Bright Yres-

byterian church, to which ho
has ministercd ior aboat six yoars.

Tax Assombly's Colloge, Belfast, opencd
on November lst. with an address by the
Rov. Professor Todd Matten on * Tho Old
Creed and Modern Thought.”

Rev, J. F. Garpixee, of Kingstown,
recently conducted with much interest and
success a serics of ovangolistic scrvices in
tho Presbyterian church Athy.

REv. Dr. KIXNEAR, of Letterkenny, has
{;x)st made & further and forty fizst gift of

sks to Magoeo College, Londouderry. The
qift comprises ono hyndred volumes.

Rev, Dr. McGuaxySe Eocar delivored an
able lecturc lest wook in the Metropolitan
Hall, Dublin, uoder tho auspices of the
Y .M. C. A, Tho subject was, ** Who wroto
the Biblo 2"

Rxv Wa S Herov, who graduated last
April from KRuoox College, Toronto, has
cnterod tho Assembly’s College, Belfast,
where ho intends apending at leaat two scs-
sioas in tho study of Theology, Biblical criti-
cismand O. T literature.”

Tnx Belfast Royal Academy, ono of tho
oldest cducatiohal instutions in tho city, held
its prizo distribution on Saturday. Many
distinctions have been gaiued by tho
scholars ; and tho Principal, Mr. Foster, has
d%:m {nuchto increass the prestige of the
scheol.

In tho oxamination for tho John Brooko
Scholarship. 1n concuction with the King's
Inns, the highost place, with £50 tenabla tor
threc yoars, has beon taken up by Mr. R. I,
Megaw, M.A,, LL.B., of Queen’s Collegy,

ENGLAND.

Bolfast. Mr. Mogaw's answerlng was of
an excoptionally high order.

\VELsH Prosbyterianism is at pro-
WALES. sont nich in dobightful rownini-

scouces of the lato lamontod Dr.
Hughes, ot Carnarvon. Mr. Edward Griflith,
J.P., Dolgolley, coutributes oue of tho best to
the Golenad., Dr. Hughes' flrst visit to
Dolgolley took placo in 1849, when ho was a
student at Bala College.  He camo on Sstur-
daj’. riding ono of Rico Edwards’ ponies, which
di ﬁood scrvico to generations of students in
the days whon the traiu was unkoown to the
Wolsh valloys, and which have boen im-
mortalised by Daniel Owon’s genias in **Rbys
Lowis,” His suit was not of the best matenal,
nor of'tho latest cat, and it had evidently heen
measurcd at a tire when the preacher was of
a less stature,  Ihs kind host saw no promiso
of a happy Sunday in the timid and bashful
young man. Whon ho entered tho pulpit on
Sunday morning ho cast a somewhat sheepisih
glance at the audicuos, but the moment ho be-
gan to spoak overy ear was bound in rapt at-
tontion, and from that day forth he was ono
of the favourites of the pulpit at Dolgelloy.
Anotherncident monttoned by Me. Grillith1s
very characteristio of tho podularity of somo
of the old preachers, and of the enthusiasm
with which the Weish people of that genora-
tion regarded thowr favourite proachers.
preaching meoting—an 1nstitution, perhaps,
peculiar to Wales—was held at Dolgetley n
1856 ; and tho preachers expected to tako part
were Rov.Johu Junes (Yalysaw), John Hughes
(Lawverpool), Dr. Uwea fhomas, and Dr.
Hughes, then a young mimster at Borth.

. The frionds ot Doigelley sent ac~nveyance to

meet the preachers, and when word was
brought that they wero approaching tho
wholo town turned out to mcet them, and
thoy wero escorted to towa in somowhat tho
sawo manner as a candidats for parliamentary
hooours 18 treated now-a-days,

AN old Scotch Proshy-
UNITED STATES. terian church on West

Fourtoonth street, New
York, has passed from tho category of sacred
to that of secular property, by a dead of sale
javen by tho trustecs to cortain capitalishs for
the consderation of £315,000. “The Scotch
Presbyterian church corporation will erect a
liondsome church on a lot they hiave bought
onthe gorner of Ninety sixthstreot and Cen-
tral Park west.

Tne Central Presbyterian charch, lately 8-

hopefully organized In Akron, Presbytory of
Cloveland, is deing good work undor the
careful dircction of Rev. J. C. Elliott, pastor.

Tug Point Breoze church, Penn., has
adopted tho term service for ite oldership,
clecting W, P. Wooldiidge, J. T. McCauce,
John Q. Stephenson aud John E. Brockway.

Tue Thornwell orphancge, Clintin, S.C.,
which is under tho curo of the Presbyterians,
has igsued a strong appeal for help. The
institution does much good, aud is svpportod
by voluntiry mfts.

Tur old Blackwater church bas been ro-
paired. This church is 126 yoars old. Itis
situated about half way botweon Ocoan View
aud Frankford, the Rev, . H. Shopp, pastor
It was dedicated cloar of debt, and onoungh
moncy was raised to paint it. The member
are few in munber, but willing hoartsand
hands can do wouders somotimes.

Rev. J. M. Evaxs, in reporting his year's
work to the Evangelistic Committeo of the
Synod of Alabams, stated ho had proached
£15 sermons ; thero were 489 additions to the
Preshytenan Charch, 1,114 families had
been visited, and over $5,000 secured for
ovangelistic labour in the bounds of tho
Syned trom the churches visited,

A PLEASANT reunion was held rocently at
thie Second Presbyterian charch, in bonour of
the pastor, Rev, Charles S. Pomeroy, D.D.
For twenty years he has Jahoured faithfolly
10 this pastorats and 1,063 members havo
been adued to tho church. The exact anni-
versary of the pastorats was last June, but
owg to tho ahseuco of many members it
was not observed at that viine. If thero is
comfort in the thought that wo bave heon
used of God 10 agreat work Dr. and Mra.
Pomeroy certainly had that comfort as thay
Iintaned to the congratulations of their follow-
Jabouvors.
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